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Ruth Nettles

From: Buchan, Brenda [Brenda.Buchan@eog.myflorida.com]

Sent: Friday, February 20, 2009 10:26 AM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Subject: Filing to Intervene in FEECA Combined Dockets 080407 through 080413

Attachments: FECC Intervention.doc

Please find attached a notice of intervention by the Florida Energy and Climate Commission
in the PSC FEECA combined dockets 080407 through 080413. If you have any questions
please contact me.

Brenda Buchan

Brenda Buchan

Chief Analyst

Florida Energy and Climate Commission
Governor's Energy Office

The Holland Building

600 South Calhoun Street, Suite 251
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0001
Brenda.Buchan@eog.myflorida.com
(850) 487-9297
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Commission review of numeric | DOCKET NO. 080407-EG
conservation goals (Florida Power & Light
Company).

In re: Commission review of numeric | DOCKET NO. 080408-EG
conservation goals (Progress Energy Florida,
Inc.).

In re: Commission review of numeric | DOCKET NO. 080409-EG
conservation goals (Tampa Electric Company).

In re: Commission review of numeric | DOCKET NO. 080410-EG
conservation goals (Gulf Power Company).

In re: Commission review of numeric | DOCKET NO. 080411-EG
conservation goals (Florida Public Utilities
Company).

In re: Commission review of numeric | DOCKET NO. 080412-EG
conservation  goals  (Orlando  Ultilities
Commission).

In re: Commission review of numeric | DOCKET NO. 080413-EG
conservation goals (JEA). Filed: February 20, 2009

NOTICE OF INTERVENTION

Pursuant to Section 377.6015(5)(j) and Section 366.82(5), Florida Statutes, the Florida
Energy and Climate Commission of the State of Florida, by and through Jeremy Susac,
Executive Director, serve their Notice of Intervention in this docket.

s/ Jeremy L. Susac

Jeremy Susac

Executive Director

Florida Energy and Climate Commission
Governor’s Energy Office

600 South Calhoun Street, Suite 251
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0001

(850) 487-3800
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[ HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing Florida Energy and Climate

Commission Notice of Intervention has been furnished by electronic mail and U.S. Mail to the

following parties on this 26" day of January, 2009.

JEA

Ms. Teala A. Milton

V.P., Government Relations

21 West Church Street, Tower 16
Jacksonville, FL 32202-3158
Phone: (904) 665-7574

FAX: (904) 665-4238

Email: miltta@jea.com

Radey Law Firm {08a)

Susan Clark

301 South Bronough Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Phone: 850-425-6654

FAX: 425-6694

Email: sclark@radeylaw.com

Southern Alliance for Clean
Air/Natural Resources Defense

E. Leon Jacobs, Jr.

cfo Williams & Jacobs, LLC

1720 South Gadsden Street, MS 14,
Suit

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Phone: 850-222-1246

FAX: 589-9079

Email: Ljacobs50@comcast.net

Florida Solar Coalition (Brownless)
¢/0 Suzanne Brownless

1975 Buford Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32308

Phone: 850-877-5200

FAX: 878-0090

Email: suzannebrownless@comcast.net

Orlando Utilities Commission (09)
W. Chris Browder

100 W. Anderson Street

Orlando, FL 32802

Phone: 407-236-9698

FAX: 407-236-9639

Email: chrowder@ouc.com

Orlando Utilities Commission (09a)
Randy Halley

100 W. Anderson Street

Orlando, FL 32802

Phone: 407-418-5030

FAX: 407-423-9198

Email: rhalley@ouc.com

Florida Public Utilities Company
Mr. John T. English

P. O. Box 3395

West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395
Phone: (561) 838-1762

FAX: (561) 833-8562

Email:

Messer Law Firm (08)
Norman H. Horton, Jr.

Post Office Box 15579
Tallahassee, FL 32317
Phone: 850-222-0720

FAX: 224-4359

Email: nhorton@lawfla.com

Beggs & Lane Law Firm (08b)
Steven R. Griffin

501 Commendencia Street
Pensacola, FL 32502



Phone: 850-432-2451
Email: sra@begagsiane.com

Gulf Power Company

Ms. Susan D. Ritenour

One Energy Place

Pensacola, FL 32520-0780
Phone: (850) 444-6231

FAX: (850) 444-6026

Email: sdriteno@southernco.com

Ausley Law Firm (08)

Lee L. Willis/James D. Beasley
Post Office Box 391
Taliahassee, FL 32302

Phone: 850-224-9115

FAX: 222-7560

Email:

Tampa Electric Company

Ms. Paula K. Brown

Regulatory Affairs

P. O. Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601-0111

Phone: (813) 228-1444

FAX: (813) 228-1770

Email: Regdept@tecoenergy.com

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr.

106 East College Avenue, Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740
Phone: (850) 222-8738

FAX: 222-3768

Email: paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com

Progress Energy Service Company,
LLC (08)

John T. Burnett

P.O. Box 14042

Saint Petersburg, FL 33733-4042
Phone: 727-820-5184

FAX: 727-820-5519

Email: john.burnett@pgnmail.com

Florida Power & Light Company
Mr. Wade Litchfield

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859
Phone: (850) 521-3900

FAX: 521-3939

Email: wade litchfield@ipl.com

Bob Krasowski

1086 Michigan Ave.

Naples, FL 34103

Phone: 239-963-6285

Email: MInimushomines(@aol.com

Lakeland Electric (08)

Jeff Curry

501 East Lemon Street

Lakeland, FL. 33801

Phone: 863-834-6853

Email: jeff. curry@lakelandelectric.com

Florida Public Service Commission
Mrs. Katherine Fleming

Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Email: KEFLEMIN@PSC.STATE.FL.US

s/ Jeremy L. Susac

Jeremy Susac
Exective Director



